

THE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING
OF PORTER CREEK WATER DISTRICT 65-B
AT THE LONG BRANCH, HORSESHOE BEND, IDAHO 83629
MARCH 7, 2001

RECEIVED

MAR 06 2002

WATER RESOURCES
WESTERN REGION

The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. March 7, 2001.

Attending the meeting were:

Hank Bernstein - Water Master 65-B	Steve Dobson - O & D
J.C. Fry - O & D	Donald Rumsey - Double Diamond Ranch
Lynn Gramkow - Self & Patti Miller	Leecha R. Hernandez - Secretary to Mr. Rumsey
Cliff Bledsoe - Self & A Wood's	

(Rene)

The minutes of the 2000 meeting were read and accepted as read:

Opening Statement: Does the Water Master have a report from last year? Hank Bernstein respond was; "Last year believe it or not the creek went dry by the end of the season". No. 1 was the only one who could get any water. According to the reports I got from Soil Conservation it seems we might have the same problem this year, the creek is going to go down again. Last year I was only gone for 3 - 4 days until everything was going back to No. 1. If you need me to be water master I be willing to take it on this year.

This year as far as the budget goes we have enough. The only thing I really need to do is get with Steve and find out what was changed and who goes on different water rights. Question asked to Hank; "Have you been paid for all your duties to date? Response: No not all of them, last year I got remarried towards the end of the season so its kind of slip up but I will get it all settled out and get a complete rundown. Is their any further information? Steve responded; "What is the budget?" Responds was by Hank, "Its been the budget more or less has been sitting there for 2 to 3 years because I was never called on duty and what was the assess up to that point was left in the budget that's about \$1,900.00 dollars". Question asked to Hank; "So how much of that is owed to you?" Responds was; "About \$250.00 dollars, so we still have about \$1,600.00 dollars left in the budget".

No. 1 is doing very good on float pipe going around Jack Ass Creek and it runs anywhere from 1,100 to 1,400 tpm but it went down when the creek went down below 900. Steve Lester asked; "The only thing I want to know is if everything that was asked to be none

has been none?" Responds; "yes" Hank, asked if Steve could do a check up on No. 2 because last year it had leaks.

A budget was made to be \$1,000.00 dollars. All in favor I, appose none.

Any further business: I think we should retain Hank for the following year. All in favor I, appose none.

New Business: I would like to ask about the water that goes to the pond at the gravel pit because some times when Double Diamond is busy haying and so on they just dumping that water in the pond. Hank responds; I don't think they should be doing that because that could be part of your water that I couldn't give to you because they're dumping it in the pond. Steve said the water rights changed they got approved to put Porter Creek in the pond by No.12, so if there is Porter Creek water going to the pond it better be from No.12 water because if its not, No.1 diversion would have to be closed. I rule that Hank should come one day prior to the season and examine all of the diversions and report any problems. All in favor, I, appose, none.

Any further business. Reelected same advisory. All in favor, I, appose, none.

Group was advised the next meeting would be the first Wednesday in March of 2002. Place meeting will be held at the Long Branch.

There will be no further business to discuss meeting was adjourned.

Donald Rumsey, Secretary
Porter Creek Water District 65-B